APR 2 9 1986

Carolina Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. E. E. Utley
Senior Executive Vice President
Power Supply and Engineering
and Corstruction
P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: REPORT NCS. 50-325/86-07 AND 50-324/86-08

Thank you for your response of April 9, 1986, to our Notice of Vioiation issued
on March 10, 1986, concerning activities conducted at your Brunswick facility.
We have evaluated your response and found that it meets the requirements of
10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions

during future inspections,
We appreciate your cooperatinn in this matter.

Sincerely,

\S |

David M. Verrelli, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 2
Division of Reactor Projects

-4 ‘( W. Howe, Vice Presigent
Brunswick Nuclear Project
L. R, Dietz, Plant General
Manager

bee :WNRC Resident Inspector
Document Control Desk
State of North Carolina

8605050161 860429
sbﬂ ADOCK 05002884

4/1%/86

nzdw J o
by 1'1‘\’
Coley:1b lake ARHerdt r("ﬁ‘,(' /" '
4/® /86 04//9 /86 k.

yellow

I E© |



